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Susan Haley

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 15 May 2025 14:31

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: AL/143/24/RES SUB PLAN

Attachments: PH1 S106 Agreement Compliance Statement.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Can you upload this as an additional document please. 

Ta 
 
Simon 
 

Simon Davis MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth  
T:  01903 737874 
E:  simon.davis@arun.gov.uk 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

 

          
 

 
 

Sent: 15 May 2025 12:25 

Subject: Re: AL/143/24/RES 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 

or opening. 

 

Afternoon Simon,  

Please find attached the document as requested.  

Kind regards, 

 

 

Clare Whitehead BA(Hons) MA MRTPI   (She/Her) 

Principal Planning Consultant 

 

Please note my typical working hours are Monday to Thursday 0900-1430. I work flexible hours and so will 

sometimes send emails outside of a traditional working day - please do not feel you need to respond outside of 

your normal working schedule.  

 

ADVANCE NOTICE OF LEAVE 

20-30th May 2025 

 

 

 
TSP: 

- The information contained in this email may either be privileged and/or confidential.  

- If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message; using (including disclosure, copying or onward distribution) its content may be 

unlawful. 

- Our messages are checked for viruses, but we cannot accept liability for any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message or attachments.  

- Company Registration No.07548836 

 

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 

Date: Thursday, 15 May 2025 at 12:19 

Subject: AL/143/24/RES 

Dear David, 

The submission states that a S106 Agreement Compliance Statement (Nov 24) was submitted but I can’t 

find this on our system. Can you resend this please as I need it for a particular section of the ctte report. I 

need this ideally by the end of the week. 

Kind Regards  
  
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

  

          
  

 


